Ravelston Park — Representation 049

From: Emily Orr <REDACTED>

Sent: 12 April 2022 11:26

To: Commercial Property <Commercial.Property@edinburgh.gov.uk>
Subject: Response to asset transfer consultation for Ravelston Park Pavilion

To whom it concerns,

| would like to favourably support the request by Blackhall Community Trust to take ownership of
the land and building indicated by the redline boundary plan.

| support the transfer of ownership of this land and building to the Blackhall Community Trust.
Many thanks,

Emily Orr
REDACTED


mailto:Commercial.Property@edinburgh.gov.uk

